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United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Carson City Field Office
5665 Morgan Mill Rd.
Carson City, NV 89701
(702) 885-6000

In Reply Refer To:
4110
(NV-032)

AUG 0 3 1998

Dear Interested Public:

The Carson. City Field Office is currently in the process of transferring the authorized grazing use in
the Copper Kettle Allotment from Don Sims to Michael Maestri and Sharon Siegel.

There will be no changes in the total number of animal unit months, authorized period of use, class
or kind of livestock or other Terms and Conditions associated with the Permit. An analysis of the
grazing use in the Copper Kettle Allotment was completed in 1993 and a Multiple Use Decision was
issued on November 22, 1994. If you have any comments or information pertaining to this proposed
action please provide them to the office no later than August 17, 1998. Should you have any
questions please contact Jennifer Derley at (702) 885-6191.

Sincerely,
‘5‘-”/7, ; )
e ,’-";i‘/{/ Ly
:‘énifer Derley

Range Management Specialist
Division of Renewable Resources
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1 Enclosure
1. Map of Copper Kettle Allotment




e <k

-

"R3%

S SN BTG N A R, Ty
pmes




	8-3-98 Grazing Transfer L_00000001
	8-3-98 Grazing Transfer L_00000002

